Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 9:10 AM

To: ‘LeBeau, Jennifer'

Cc: Devery, Hugh; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: RO315 - UNITED PARCEL SERVICE (T0600100939), 8400 PARDEE DRIVE,OAKLAND

Jennifer, your extension request for document submittal until December 15, 2018 has been approved. Please include all
appropriate supporting documentation as required by GeoTracker submittal regulations.

Regards,
Keith

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist

Land Water Division

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 /567 - 6764

fax: 510/ 337 - 9335
electronic mail: keith.nowell@acgov.org

From: LeBeau, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer.LeBeau@arcadis.com]
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>

Cc: Devery, Hugh <Hugh.Devery@arcadis.com>

Subject: UPS Oakland

Good Afternoon Keith,

Per our discussion we would like to request an extension for December 15, 2018. This is based on the schedules of key
experts involved in the preparation for this report. With vacations and field time and the upcoming holidays we want to
make sure the report is given the attention to detail it requires. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you
Jennifer

Jennifer Halcomb-LeBeau, P.G., CPM | Senior Geologist / Certified Project Manager / Team Marketing Lead |
Arcadis | Arcadis, U.S., Inc.

2410 Paces Ferry Road SE, Suite 400, Atlanta, GA | 30339 | USA

M. +1 404 218 7173

Professional Registration / PG-TN, #5112
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